

February 2016 MINUTES

The PHA meeting was held on February 11, 2016 at 7:00 pm, with 76 members in attendance and 18 new interested members. The meeting was held under the direction of the club President, Neil Evens, at Stone Creek Grill Steak and Pasta. This meeting was opened by saying the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag.

REPORTS:

- A. Minutes were read by Austin Cooper for the January 2016 Meeting.
- B. Gerald Morgan gave a balance in checking account as of January 2016 — starting balance of \$77,455.63 with deposits of \$0.00. Total expenditures for the month of January totaled \$7,779.63. This left an ending balance of \$69,676.00.
The BB&T account for the month of January 2016 had a starting Balance of \$24,341.00 with total deposits of \$5,976.50 and no expenditures.
This left an ending balance of \$30,317.50. Both accounts together total \$99,993.50
- C. Plate Match – the January, 2016 match had 9 shooters and turned in \$95.00.
- D. Buffalo Shoot – N/A, will turn in for three months at the next meeting.
- E. Concealed Carry — \$0.00 turned in. Ernie Smith will handle the calendar with the business being handled by Ruth McDonald.
- F. Shotgun Range - Barry Hedgecock turned in \$634.00 for January.
- G. .22 Match – \$60.00
- H. High power Match – N/A, next match will be in April 2016.
- I. Tactical Match –Roger \$1115.00 for January.
- J. Defensive Pistol – Brett Cummins – No match.

All minutes were read and approved without any additions.

OLD BUSINESS:

- 1-) Dick Jones was traveling this month and will have an update concerning the new building At the February meeting.
- 2-) Roger Reese still has the Medical Emergency tags for anyone who is interested. These tags can be attached to your shooting bag with personal information in the event a first responder is needed to render care.
- 3-) Ray Owens reported on the pistol bay drainage repairs. Bays 2, 3 and 4 will have a silt trap Installed to help with the drainpipe blockage. A budget of \$2000.00 per bay was Approved by a Motion from Ray Owens and a 2nd from Kenny Vanadore. Approved by all attending members.
- 4-) Neil Evans reviewed the new membership application with the final changes to be announced at the February meeting.
- 5-) A review of the board meeting held December 29, 2015 with the major discussion

concerning our membership application and access from the web site. Also the changes with our membership renewal process was reviewed.

- 6-) The use of Blue Horizons for a veterans day event was presented to the membership for approval. A motion was made by Roger Reese with a 2nd by Fred Sink to not hold the event at Blue Horizons with 27 attending members in agreement. This event will be for PHA members and their families. A motion to hold this event at PHA was made by Kenny Vanadore with a 2nd by David Speight approved by all attending members.
- 7-) The use of steel targets at the 200-yard range was finalized with the approval to purchase two targets with stands. \$800.00 was budgeted to make the purchase. A motion was made by Donald Small with a 2nd by Sean Bost. Approved by all attending.
- 8-) Fred Sink presented the cost of replacing one wobble trap at the shotgun range. The Cost would be \$2,695.00 plus shipping. A motion to make the purchase was made by Fred Sink with a 2nd by Donald Small. Approved by all attending.
- 9-) The use of pistol caliber ammunition with long guns in the pistol bays has been approved.

New Business

- 1-) Dick Jones reported on the new building with setting the location for the power pole.
- 2-) Ray Owens reported on the pistol bay drainage repairs. It was discovered that Bay 4 has an underground spring that will require more extensive work to provide drainage. Bay 5 was repaired as the original work bid. We are still within budget.
- 3-) The Young Marines will have their qualifying shoot on April 30, 2016 at 9:am. This will Be on the same day as the Veterans Outing.
Motion was made by Ray Owens with a second by Dick Jones. Approved by all attending.
- 5-) Mrs. Gallimore spoke to the PHA members to help support Eddie Gallimore with his run for North Carolina State Senate.
- 5-) Dave Rodgers spoke on the Snow Camp event, which five PHA members volunteered to help the Vet's during the days activities.
- 6-) Neil suggested the use of a PA system to be used on the range for RO commands.
Dick Jones donated two outdoor speakers. Neil donated an older CB for the power source.
- 7-) Dick Jones answered questions concerning the funds for the Benevolence Fund. He handed out a balance sheet to cover funds taken in and paid out. He also covered the two events at PHA and Blue Horizons and answered questions. It was decided to sponsor events at PHA and with \$2000.00 going to Blue Horizons. A motion was made Dick Jones with a second by Kenny Vanadore. Approved by 24 members and opposed by 7 members.
- 8-) An approval to add contact information for CCW class to the web site was agreed on.

A motion was made to close the meeting by all standing. All present approved.